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TO: Greenheck International Representatives
FROM: Pallab Kar

National Sales Manager
DATE: 23 October 2020

SUBJECT: Greenheck Rewards Program 2020

Valued Representative:

It is a privilege to have you as a business partner and we thank you for promoting
Greenheck products. Even in a challenging environment like this, we are confident that
with your support, Greenheck will gain further strength in the market.

To keep the momentum going strong, we are pleased to announce the “Greenheck
Rewards Program 2020” for the current calendar year that shall be based on the Order
Intake values within the scheme period as mentioned below.

Scheme Period: Cumulative Order Intake between 24™ October 2020 to 15"
December 2020

Applicability: All Greenheck International Representatives

Products Covered: All products manufactured at Greenheck India

Qualification Criterion: Order Intake as per below matrix

Cumulative Order Intake | Reward

$50,000 - $199,999 $100 Amazon gift voucher
$200,000 - $ 499,999 $250 Amazon gift voucher
$500,000 + i-Pad

Terms and Conditions:

Orders must be entered before 5 pm India time on 15th December. Cancelled orders
will not be included. Rewards will be not be issued until orders are fully shipped. All
orders must be entered with approval to be manufactured and shipped. Orders cannot
be put on hold.

We look forward to your qualification. All the best and happy selling!



